State of Qaho o

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

900 N. Skyline Dr., Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402-1718 - (208) 525-7161 - FAX: (208) 525-7177

EASTERN REGION ' CECIL D. ANDRUS
GOVERNOR

R. KEITH HIGGINSON
DIRECTOR

March 9, 1995

Pete Peterson
2483 Riverdale Road
Preston, Idaho 83263

RE: Theoretical flow data for Mink Creek diversions
Pete,

You’ll find I’ve enclosed copy of a spreadsheet I created to calculate the theoretical splits for
Twin Lakes, Preston and Riverdale Canals once the vdivertible" flow drops below 60 c.f.s.

Please note that the figures I calculated are theoretical. You realize, as a watermaster, that
~ achieving these flows can be extremely difficult, especially given the lack of stream gages and
the great distance between diversions.

You'll note that I also included deliveries to Glencoe Irrigation from Twin Lakes and Riverdale
Canals. These figures reflect the 2/3 and 1/3 split to Preston and Riverdale, respectively. The
three steps in their decreed right is also reflected.

Again, I must emphasize that these figures are theoretical. In his effort to try to achieve these
flows, the Mink Creek watermaster could spend several hours each day "chasing his tail" up and
down the creek and never be able to reach the theoretical flows. The best that could probably
be expected would be a correction made each day to account for the error from the day before.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. The phone number is 525-7161.

Sincerely,

O,

Paul R. Meyer
Senior Resource Agent

enc.
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